Fw: Interested in virtual summer camp at Fontenelle Forest? Don't miss out!

Catherine Walker
Tue 6/16/2020 10:05 AM

To: Lori Schwartz

From: Fontenelle Forest <info@fontenelleforest.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:03 PM

To: Catherine Walker

Subject: Interested in virtual summer camp at Fontenelle Forest? Don't miss out!

e~~~ __ g
FONTENELLE NATURE CAMP

All the FUN

none of the poison f'vy./

We're bringing the Forest
to you at home with
Virtual Summer Camp!

Fontenelle Forest is offering virtual summer camps!

There's only two weeks left. Sign up now!




Each week in June, Fontenelle Forest is offering a week-long virtual
summer camp experience, featuring a different theme each day.

Fontenelle Nature Camp will provide fun and engaging adventures designed to foster the
development of great life skills and a life-long love for the natural world. Your camper will
participate in two live Zoom sessions each day, where they will interact with camp
counselors and other camp participants.

Campers will be provided with nature-based activities to keep young naturalists busy and
engaged, and encourage interactive, hands-on exploration around your home or in your
own greenspace.

Each camper receives a camp-on-the-go bag, which includes all the tools and materials
necessary to spark your young campers imagination. Bags will be available for pick up
from 2:00 — 6:00 p.m. on the Saturday or Sunday the week before your camp begins.

LEARN MORE ABOUT VIRTUAL SUMMER CAMPS
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